W rens
Angel English

From: Arty Thrift <athrift@cityofwrens.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 4:.03 PM
To: Angel English

Subject: FW: Today

Chris,

See Chief Maynard’s resignation below.

Thanks,

Arty Thrift | City Manager | City of Wrens

401 E Broad St | PO Box 125 | Wrens, GA 30833
706-547-3000 office | 706-699-1272 cell
706-547-3002 fax | athrift@cityofwrens.com

Confidentiality Statement: This message and any documents accompanying this transmission may contain information
that is priviledged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of, disclosure, distribution, copying or reliance on the
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail, and delete/destroy the message and any accompanying

documents, Distribution and publication of this message and any accompanying documents is governed by O.C.G.A 50-
18-70 et seq. and is otherwise prohibited. Thank you.

From: WrensPoliceChief <WrensPoliceChief@cityofwrens.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 3:31 PM

.To: Arty Thrift <athrift@cityofwrens.com>

Cc: John Maynard- Resurrection Church <john.maynard607 @gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Today

Mr. Arty, as per our most recent phone conversation, somewhere around 3:25pm today, | would
like to offer this a 2-week standard resignation, but | would ask that it be accepted as effective
immediately.

| appreciate the City of Wrens for the last nearly 3 1/2 years.

Respectfully,

John Maynard
Chief of Police
Wrens Police Department



